


<p><b>Caring Voice CICC Meeting</b></p> <p><b>Monday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2017 - High Peak</b>  <b>Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2017 – Derby</b>  <b>Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> July 2017 –Chesterfield</b></p>	<p><b>Attending:</b></p> <p><b>Kori, &amp; Makalya (High Peak) Ruth &amp; Chloe (Staff)</b>  <b>Johnathan, Caitlin, Alex, Chelsea (Derby) Ruth &amp; Gail (Staff)</b>  <b>Kelsea , Jessica, Cameron &amp; Paige (Chesterfield)</b>  <b>Ruth, Vicky, (staff)</b></p> <p><b>Apologies: Codie</b></p>	
<p>What we talked about</p>	<p>What we said</p>	<p>What needs to happen, who will do it?</p>
<p>Hello &amp; Welcome</p>	<p>Welcomed the new members at Chesterfield and Derby and Introduced the CIC and what we do</p>	
<p>Ice Breaker Game – ‘Sugar Rush’</p>	<p>The game consisted of young people having to identify from the images how much sugar each drink had in it. This was raising awareness of how much sugar our young people consume every day. The young people were genuinely shocked at how much sugar was in the flavoured waters and milk shakes.</p>	<p>RP bought along this game which consisted of laminated images, plastic cups and spoons.</p>
<p>Reminder of Your Group Contract</p>	<p>Gentle reminder of ‘Group Contract’ so all those involved are aware of the expectations of the Caring Voice meetings and the boundaries the young people themselves have come up with.</p>	<p>Contract needs to be revisited at each meeting so any new members are aware and actions can be added if need be.</p>
<p>Vido Vlogs</p>	<p>Vido Vlogs in response to Social Worker Development Day ‘Promises’ to support the CICC ‘Pledge’. Young people attempted to make these after looking at the ‘Promises’ social workers had made at their recent development day.</p>	<p>RP to collate each Vlog and show at the ‘Big Conversation2’ on the 11<sup>th</sup> August 2017.</p>
<p>CICC Steering Group Update</p>	<p>VP gave an update on the CICC Steering Group which included the Big conversation2 and the Pledge, DBMA, CICC Film stuck on ipad, Update on</p>	<p>Young people to attend the next meeting.</p>

	meetings, Ideas for moving forward and Staffing and invited the young people to attend the next meeting scheduled for August 2017.	
Trip Out Update	<p>RP gave out Try Dive consent Forms for the forthcoming trip on Wednesday 26<sup>th</sup> July with Belper sub Aqua Club at Belper Leisure Centre.</p> <p>Lea Green 'Wild Night' organised for September 28<sup>th</sup> 5:30 – 8:30pm confirmed – team building, torch walk, bush skills etc.,</p>	<p>All young people to return consent forms prior to the trip or bring with them on the day – no slip! No trip!</p> <p>Information will be given out at the September Meetings.</p>
CICC – The Big Conversation update	<p>RP informed our new members about the CIC involvement in the 'Big Conversation2'</p> <p>Vlogs have been made and 4 young people have confirmed their attendance at the event.</p>	<p>RP has organised an Evaluation of the 'Pledge' scheduled now for August 11<sup>th</sup> 2017 to coincide with the departmental away day for Social Workers to monitor the progress of the issues highlighted by young people for decision makers. RP has emailed Mary Wilton for a response on the corn snake. Awaiting reply.</p>
Money Matters	<p>The groups took part in a worksheet exercise to raise the awareness and importance of saving money for their future.</p> <p>RP had formulated a series of tasks for the group to complete which highlighted lending rates %APR and how easily getting into debt can be in later life.</p> <p>3 Questions were asked of the group</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Should savings be made on your behalf direct from your pocket money?</li> <li>• How do you want to be supported to save?</li> <li>• What do you need to help you do this?</li> </ul> <p>The groups felt that more work needed to be</p>	<p>This information will be fed back to Mary Wilton by RP who will use this information to formulate a response from Children's Services at the Big Conversation2 on 11<sup>th</sup> August. <b>DONE</b></p>

	done on this at an earlier age and that support to open bank accounts with foster carers or social workers should be a priority.	
<p><b>A.O.B.</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Writing Articles for your CICC Newsletter</li> <li>• What's in a Name??</li> <li>• CICC Leaflet Design revamp</li> <li>• Skype</li> </ul>	<p>Group looked at how they could continue to contribute to the new CICC newsletter. High Peak Kori had agreed to write up his recent visit to Wogan House Radio 1 on Friday 06.05.17 when he went with Baby People and send in a photograph.</p> <p>The groups all looked at what the CICC could be called as some adults found the name CICC Caring Voice confusing. RP tasked the group to come up with a new name.</p> <p>High Peak) Kori and Anthony volunteered to revamp this leaflet, along with Johnathan and Rhianna from Derby and the completed artwork will be judged by the CICC Steering Group at their next meeting in June. The winner will receive a £10 love to shop voucher.</p> <p>The group would like to explore using Skype and Chloe (VS) has agreed to bring her works laptop/ipad to experiment at the next meeting.</p>	<p>RP to include article in next newsletter. <b>DONE</b> MH to send RP completed article <b>DONE</b></p> <p>Kori to send RP article for next newsletter ASAP from Radio One visit in May + photograph. <b>OUTSTANDING</b></p> <p>The group looked at various names</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• V4U (Voice for You)</li> <li>• L2MP (Listen to Me Please)</li> <li>• V4LAC (Voice for Looked After Children)</li> <li>• Have a Voice</li> <li>• AFAM (Amazing Friends, Amazing Minds)</li> </ul> <p>and will be presenting the names to the CICC Steering Group at the next meeting to make a decision to what the group should be called. <b>OUTSTANDING</b></p> <p>Completed Artwork designs to be sent to ruth.peat@derbyshire.gov.uk by 9th June at 4pm the very latest. <b>OUTSTANDING</b></p> <p><b>OUTSTANDING</b></p>

Date of the Next Meetings:	Monday 18 <sup>th</sup> September 2017 – High Peak Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> September 2017 – Derby *Wednesday 20 <sup>th</sup> September 2017 – Chesterfield (* NOTE change of day) 6-7:30pm with food	
----------------------------	--	--

